Message

From: Evangeline Lane [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=95B9D8DB804945D1AADD60AF8A431286-EVANGELINE LAN]

Sent: 6/23/2020 9:04:42 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request | IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-2019-
102

Hi Mindy;

Pcouldn’t find the file ~ could you give me the link, or direct me to it so | may copy it

Thanks,

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Yvonne Horton <yhorton@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Aisha Thompson <aphillips@cityofinglewood.org>; Evangeline Lane <elane@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request | IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-
2019-102

Yes, Evangeline will take care of this today and bring to your office.
Respectfully,

RMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
V{310) 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Soiving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

LEASE CONGIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BMML.

From: Yvonne Horton

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityvofinglewood.org>

Cc: Aisha Thompson <aphillips@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request | IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-
2019-102

Can vou please have someone from vour office to put this file on a DVD.

From: Evangeline Lane

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Yvonne Horton; Aisha Thompson

Cc: Mindala Wilcox

Subject: FW: California Public Records Act Request | IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-
2019-102

Importance: High



Hello Ms. Horton;
Per our systerm, it is stating the Scanned document is larger than the system will allow due to its size.

Ms. Wilcox has suggested that we download the info onto a DVD, and mail it out tomorrow to the person who
requestad the info.

Thanks,

Evangeline Lane, Staff Assistant | Planning Division

Economic and Community Davelopment Department | 4th Fle

B elarme®@citvolinulewood.org | P 3104125230 | P 310412 5681
EXCELLENCE in Public Service, COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Suctesd.
pity PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Evangeline Lane <elane@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Yvonne Horton <vhorton@®cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: FW: California Public Records Act Request | IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-
2019-102

Evangsline,
Please provide Yvonne with the PDF of the file you scanned today. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

V{310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMF\,’HTF\}IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

LEASE CONZIDER THE ENVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 6:15 AM

To: Yvonne Horton <yhorton@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: FW: California Public Records Act Request | IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-
2019-102

Good day,
Regarding Item #2 below, all information requested would be posted on the following website:

http://ibecproject.com/.

Our office is working on scanning materials related to #3. It is anticipated to be complete by end of tomorrow.
Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood



Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301
VI310) 412-5230  mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

LEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BAIL.

From: Veronica Lebron [mailto:Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Louis Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Yvonne Horton
<vhorton@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Naira Soghbatyan <Naira@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Robert
Silverstein <Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Subject: California Public Records Act Request | IBEC Project SCH 2018021056; Billboard Project Case No. EA-MND-2019-
102

Dear Public Works Officials:
This is a public records request made pursuant to Government Code § 6250, et seq.
Please provide the following documents:

1) All documents and communications - from January 1, 2020 through the date of your compliance
with this request - which relate or refer to the public works, construction, or improvements on S.
Prairie St., between 10200-10212 S. Prairie St. or within 300 feet of same in each direction,
including but not limited to the purpose of these ongoing improvements and or construction, the
associated projects and applicants that the construction/improvement work is related to, as well as
any road or sidewalk widening plans for the noted area on S. Prairie St.;

2) All documents and communications - from January 1, 2018 through the date of your compliance
with this request - which relate or refer to the IBEC Project’s (aka Murphy's Bowl) SCH
2018021056 proposed signage, or signage that would be used, in whole or in part, in connection with
events at the proposed IBEC project including but not limited to communications from the planner, the
City's various departments, Mayor Butts and Council members, as well as the Applicant Murphy's
Bowl, LLC and its representatives and agents;

3) All documents and communications - from January 1, 2018 through the date of your compliance
with this request - which relate or refer to the Billboard Project EA-2019-102 by WOW Media, Inc.
and the installation of motion billboard signs on S. Prairie St. between 10200-10204 S. Prairie St.,
including but not limited to communications from the planners, the City's various departments, Mayor
Butts and Council members, as well as WOW Media, Inc. and its representatives and agents.

Govt. Code § 6253.9(a) requires that the agency provide documents in their native format, when
requested. Pursuant to that code section, please also provide the requested documents,
including all applications, in their native and electronic format.

Because | am emailing this request on April 22, 2020, please ensure that your response is provided
to me by no later than May 2, 2020. Thank you.

Also, please include this correspondence and CPRA request in the administrative record and council
files for both the IBEC Project and the Billboard Project, as described above.



Thank you.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.




